From: Janice Wray <-@kctmo.org.uk>

Sent: 30 June 2017 12:58

To: Buckley Richard: H&F; Yaqub Somayya: H&F

Subject: FW: Housing Check return for KCTMO

Attachments: Return for DCLG - 13976_form-for-housing-associations-to-return - sent - 170627
(00000003).xIsx

Importance: High

Hi both

As discussed here is our DCLG return
Any queries please advise

Regards

Janice

Janice Wray
TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager
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From: Janice Wray

Sent: 27 June 2017 17:03

To: I communities.gsi.gov.uk’

Cc: Barbara Matthews ; Robert Black ; Peter Maddison
Subject: Housing Check return for KCTMO
Importance: High

Please find attached information requested in relation to buildings of 18 meters and more. Apologies but there was

some delay in our receiving this
Any queries please advise
Regards

Janice

Janice Wray
TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager
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This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal

DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This
message may conlain confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute

or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent

those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments
for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by
any Virus transmitted by this email.
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